

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 2E



Representing the communities of Burleith, Georgetown and Hillandale

3265 S Street, NW • Washington, DC 20007

(202) 724-7098 • anc2e@dc.gov

April 5, 2011

Mr. Anthony Hood, Chairman, and
Members of the D.C. Zoning Commission
441 4th Street, NW, Suite 210
Washington, DC 20001

**Re: Zoning Commission Case No. 10-32
Application of the President and Directors of Georgetown College for
Special Exception Approval of a New Campus Plan**

Dear Chairman Hood and Members of the Commission:

On behalf of Advisory Neighborhood Commission 2E (which I chair) and Advisory Neighborhood Commission 3D (by authorization of Tom Smith, the chair of ANC 3D), I hereby request that ANC 2E and ANC 3D be allowed a total of one hour to present their recommendations in the above-captioned case.

Respectfully submitted,

Ron Lewis
Chair, ANC 2E

cc by email: Tom Smith
Chair, ANC 3D

ZONING COMMISSION
District of Columbia

CASE NO.

EXHIBIT NO.

COMMISSIONERS:

Ed Solomon, District 1 Ron Lewis, District 2 Jeff Jones, District 3 Jake Sticka, District 4
Bill Starrels, District 5 Tom Birch, District 6 Charles F. Eason, Jr., District 7